COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
% Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

July 6, 2015

Mr. Mike Romaniuk

Fortune Revenue Silver Mines, Inc
1900 Main Street, Unit 564
Ouray, CO 81427

Re: Revenue Mine, Permit No. M-2012-032, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-
6

Dear Mr. Romaniuk:

On July 6, 2015 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision
application submitted to the Division on June 8, 2015, addressing the following:

Allow pH of up to 10.5 for disposed tailings.
The terms of the Technical Revision No. 6 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into

Permit No. M-2012-032. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2012-032 remain
in full force and effect.

The currently held liability amount of $340,570.00 is considered adequate at this time.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (970) 241-2042.
Sincerely,

Travis Marshall
Environmental Protection Specialist
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